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2 emails

DEEPAK Kumar Pandey < dpandey.hedu@uk.gov.in >
Tue, 20 May 2025 11:03:30 AM +0530

To "nep"<nep@kunainital.ac.in>,"kalpana26agrahari"<kalpana26agrahari@gmail.com>,"bharatsinghchufal"
<bharatsinghchufal@gmail.com>

Cc "sureshrajan1994"<sureshrajan1994@yahoo.co.in>

Dear Sir/ Mam,
I am forwarding the suggestions and comments for Political Science and Defense Studies as provided by Prof Suresh Rangrajan for needful.

Regards

Prof. (Dr.) Deepak Kumar Pandey
Assistant Director & Nodal NEP-PMU
Department of Higher Education
Govt. of Uttarakhand

Mob- +918077927057

Whats App- +919411749242
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From: <sureshrajan1994@yahoo0.co.in>

To: "DEEPAK kumar pandey"<dpandey.hedu@uk.gov.in>
Date: Tue, 20 May 2025 08:34:25 +0530

Subject: Reference Books
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Dear Deepak Ji

Kindly include the attached books in the syllabus of both Political Science, Defence and Strategic Studies
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S Y ¥RISGH Dr SURESH RANGARAJAN

MR & 318 PROFESSOR & HEAD

Hﬁﬁ@ﬂ e 3R IS FAHTT Department of International Relations and Politics
HWW /School of Global Studies

YA P51 fAYfIATTT/CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KERALA

PRITNS-671 320 /PTA/SSTT Kasaragod—671 320, Kerala, INDIA

Email suresh.r@cukerala.ac.in Mobile -9447586458

Director

Centre For Defence & Security Studies
School of Global Studies

Central University of Kerala
Kasaragod, Kerala, India 671320

CAUTION

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

1 Attachment(s)

Books Published by Suresh Ra...
15.3 KB

< sureshrajan1994@yahoo.co.in >
Tue, 20 May 2025 8:36:16 AM +0530

about:blank 2/3


mailto:suresh.r@cukerala.ac.in

5/20/25, 11:08 AM Fwd: Reference Books
To "DEEPAK kumar pandey"<dpandey.hedu@uk.gov.in>

Dear Deepak Ji

Kindly include the attached books in the syllabus of both Political Science, Defence and Strategic Studies
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